

Princeton Summer Welcome 1 & 2 July 13-17, 2022

A Hunter, USEF Jumper 2 and USHJA Outreach



WEDNESDAY, JULY 13

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

- 535. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
- 552. 1.05m Training Jumper II.1
- 555. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.2b
- 497. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.2b
- 559. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.2b
- 583. \$500 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.2b
- 563. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.2b
- 567. \$1500 1.35m Jumper II.2b

RING 1 8am

- 290-291-~~294~~. Suitable/PEL Hunter 3' 122-123-~~126~~. Green Hunter 3' 117-118-~~121~~. Green Hunter 3'3" 92-93-94-~~95~~. Performance Hunter 3'3" 340. Open Hunter Prep 3'6" 97-98-99-~~100~~. Performance Hunter 3'6" 112-113-~~116~~. Green Hunter 3'6" 101. Green Conf Hunter Model 102-103-~~106~~. Green Conf Hunter 107-108-~~111~~. Green Hunter 3'9" 81-82-83-~~84~~. High Perf Hunter

Not before noon start

- 311-312-313-~~314~~. PEL Hunter 2' 306-307-308-~~309~~. Open Hunter 2'3" 301-302-303-~~304~~. Schooling/PEL Hunter 2'6" 296-297-298-~~299~~. Open Hunter 2'9"

RING 2 8am

- 491. Leapfrog Jumper .60m II
- 492. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.1
- 493. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
- 500. Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II
- 501. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.1
- 502. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.2b
- 509. .80m Jumper II
- 510. PEL .80m Jumper II.1
- 511. PEL .80m Jumper II.2b
- 594. PEL Pre Child/Adult Jumper .80m II.1
- 595. PEL Pre Child/Adult Jumper .80m II.2b
- 518. .90m Jumper II
- 519. PEL .90m Jumper II.1
- 520. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b
- 527. 1.00m Jumper II
- 528. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.1
- 529. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.2b
- 543. 1.05m Jumper II
- 544. 1.05m Jumper II.1
- 545. 1.05m Jumper II.2b

RING 3 8am

TBD

* Handy Hunter Round

^ Conformation Round

** 1st Classic Round

Underlined # = Hunter U/S or Eq. Flat

Go to horseshowing.com for the most current schedule and live ring status

THURSDAY, JULY 14

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

- 536. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
- 553. 1.05m Training Jumper II.1
- 556. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.2d
- 581. \$500 High Child/Adult Jumper II.2d
- 498. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.2d
- 560. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.2d
- 584. \$500 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.2d
- 564. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.2d

RING 1 8am

- 292-293. Suitable/PEL Hunter 3' 341. Open Hunter Prep 124-125. Green Hunter 3' 119-120. Green Hunter 3'3" 114-115* Green Hunter 3'6" 104-105* Green Conf Hunter 109-110* Green Hunter 3'9" 418. USEF Adult Equitation Medal 3'3" 145-146** Am Owner Hunter 3'3" 18-35 150-151** Am Owner Hunter 3'3" 36+ 135-136** Am Owner Hunter 3'6" 18-35 140-141** Am Owner Hunter 3'6" 36+ 155-156** Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under 160-161** Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17 165-166** Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under 170-171** Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17 175-176** Small Junior Hunter 3'3" 180-181** Large Junior Hunter 3'3"

RING 2 8am

- 494. Leapfrog Jumper .60m II
- 495. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.1
- 496. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
- 503. Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II
- 504. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.1
- 505. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.2b
- 512. .80m Jumper II
- 513. PEL .80m Jumper II.1
- 514. PEL .80m Jumper II.2b
- 596. PEL Pre-Child/Adult Jumper .80m II.1
- 597. PEL Pre-Child/Adult Jumper .80m II.2b
- 521. .90m Jumper II
- 522. PEL .90m Jumper II.1
- 523. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b
- 530. 1.00m Jumper II
- 531. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.1
- 532. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.2b
- 546. 1.05m Jumper II
- 547. 1.05m Jumper II.1
- 548. 1.05m Jumper II.2b

RING 3 8am

- 441-442-443-~~444~~. PEL Low Adult Eq. 2'6" 421. 2'6" PEL/M&S Adult Medal (open card) 356-357-358-~~359~~. PEL Low Adult Hunter 2'6" 430-431-432-~~433~~. Low Child Eq (Horse) 2'6" 420. 2'6" PEL/M&S Child Medal (open card) 363-364-365-~~366~~. PEL Low Child Hunter (Horse) 2'6" 812. PEL 2'6" Hunter Derby/ M&S Bit O Straw 435-436-437-~~438~~. Low Child Eq (Pony) 2' 369-370-371-~~372~~. PEL Low Child Hunter (Pony) 2'

FRIDAY, JULY 15

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

- 554. 1.05m Training Jumper II.1
- 557. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.1
- 499. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.1
- 561. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.1
- 565. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.1
- 568. \$500 Jumper Classic 1.35m II.2.b**
- 582. \$1500 NAL/WIHS/PEL/M&S High Child/Adult Jumper Classic 1.10m II.2b**

- 408. EMO Ins/USHJA Jumping Seat Medal 3'3"
- 426. USHJA Adult Jumping Seat Medal 3'3"
- 412. NJPHA/NJHSA Gold Medal
- 404. WIHS Jumper Phase
- 402. ASPCA MACLAY
- 405. USEF Talent Search 2***

RING 1 8am

- 403. WIHS Hunter Phase
- 406. M&S Junior Medal 3'6"
- 400. USEF/Dover Hunt Seat Medal 3'6"
- 159-157-158* Small Junior Hunter 3'6" 15/under 164-162-163* Small Junior Hunter 3'6" 16-17 169-167-168* Large Junior Hunter 3'6" 15/under 174-172-173* Large Junior Hunter 3'6" 16-17 425. USHJA Hunter Seat Medal 3'3" 401. Hamel NHS Medal 3'3" 179-177-178* Small Junior Hunter 3'3" 184-182-183* Large Junior Hunter 3'3"
- 803. \$1,000 Junior Hunter Classic 3'3", 3'6"**
- 407. M&S Jr/Amateur Medal 3'3" 149-147-148* Am Owner Hunter 3'3" 18-35 154-152-153* Am Owner Hunter 3'3" 36+ 139-137-138* Am Owner Hunter 3'6" 18-35 144-142-143* Am Owner Hunter 3'6" 36+ 802. \$1,000 Am. Owner Hunter Classic 3'3", 3'6"
- 409. Ariat Adult Medal 3'
- 417. PEL/M&S/NJPHA/NJHSA 3'
- 419. THIS NHS Adult Medal 3'
- 241-242-243**~~244~~. Adult Amateur Hunter 18-35 246-247-248**~~249~~. Adult Amateur Hunter 36+
- 809. \$500 M&S/WIHS/NAL Adult Amateur Hunter Classic**

RING 2 8am

- 218. Small/Med Green Pony Model
- 352. Green Pony Warm Up 220^~221**~222-~~223~~. Small/Med Green Pony Hunter 230. Large Green Pony Hunter Model 232-233**~234-~~235~~. Large Green Pony Hunter **805. \$500 Green Pony Hunter Classic** 212. Large Pony Hunter Model 414. USEF Pony Medal 214^~215**~216*~~~217~~. Large Pony Hunter 206. Medium Pony Hunter Model 208^~209**~210*~~~211~~. Medium Pony Hunter 200. Small Pony Hunter Model 202^~203**~204*~~~205~~. Small Pony Hunter **804. \$500 Pony Hunter Classic** 416. PEL/M&S/NJPHA Child's Pony Medal 2', 2'6" 281-282-283**~~~284~~. Large Child Pony Hunter 276-277-278**~~~279~~. Sm/Med Child Pony Hunter **811. \$500 M&S Child Hunter Pony Classic**

RING 3 8am

- 413. NJHSA Bronze/NJPHA Child Eq 3' 411. PEL/M&S Child Medal/NJPHA Mini Medal 3' 410. THIS Children's Medal 3' 266-267-268**~~~269~~. Child Hunter Horse 15-17 261-262-263**~~~264~~. Child Hunter Horse 14/under **810. \$500 M&S/WIHS/NAL Child Hunter Horse Classic**

SATURDAY, JULY 16

INTERNATIONAL RING 7:30am

- 577. PEL Low Ch/Adult Jumper .90m II.1
- 578. PEL Low Ch/Adult Jumper .90m II.2d
- 580. \$500 PEL High Ch/Adult Jumper 1.10m II.2d
- 581. \$500 PEL High Ch/Adult Jumper 1.10m II.1
- 583. \$1000 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.1
- 584. \$1000 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.2d
- 408. EMO Ins/USHJA Jumping Seat Medal 3'3"
- 426. USHJA Adult Jumping Seat Medal 3'3"
- 412. NJPHA/NJHSA Gold Medal
- 404. WIHS Jumper Phase
- 402. ASPCA MACLAY
- 405. USEF Talent Search 2***

RING 1 8am

- 806. \$2500 USHJA National Hunter Derby**
- 400. USEF/Dover Hunt Seat Medal 3'6"
- 403. WIHS Hunter Phase 155-156** Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under 160-161** Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17 165-166** Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under 170-171** Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17 407. M&S Jr/Amateur Medal 3'3" 425. USHJA Hunter Seat Medal 3'3" 401. Hamel NHS Medal 3'3" 175-176** Small Junior Hunter 3'3" 180-181** Large Junior Hunter 3'3" 418. USEF Adult Equitation Medal 3'3" 145-146** Am Owner Hunter 3'3" 18-35 150-151** Am Owner Hunter 3'3" 36+ 135-136** Am Owner Hunter 3'6" 18-35 140-141** Am Owner Hunter 3'6" 36+ 122-123 Green Hunter 3' 117-118 Green Hunter 3'3" 92-93-94*~~~95~~. Perf. Hunter 3'3" 97-98-99*~~~100~~. Perf Hunter 3'6" 112-113-~~116~~. Green Hunter 3'6" 107-108-~~111~~. Green Hunter 3'9"

RING 2 8am

- 218. Small/Med Green Pony Model 352. Green Pony Warm Up 220^~221**~222-~~223~~ Sm/Med Green Pony Hunter 230. Large Green Pony Hunter Model 232^~233**~234-~~235~~ Large Green Pony Hunter **805. \$500 Green Pony Hunter Classic** 212. Large Pony Hunter Model 414. USEF Pony Medal 214^~215**~216*~~~217~~ Large Pony Hunter 206. Medium Pony Hunter Model 208^~209**~210*~~~211~~ Medium Pony Hunter 200. Small Pony Hunter Model 202^~203**~204*~~~205~~ Small Pony Hunter **804. \$500 Pony Hunter Classic** 416. Child's Pony Medal 2', 2'6" 281-282-283**~~~284~~. Large Child Pony Hunter 276-277-278**~~~279~~. Sm/Med Child Pony Hunter **811. \$500 M&S Child Hunter Pony Classic**

RING 3 8am

- 409. Ariat Adult Medal 3'
- 417. PEL/M&S/NJPHA/NJHSA Adult Medal 3'
- 419. THIS NHS Adult Medal 3'
- 241-242-243**~~~244~~. Adult Amateur Hunter 18-35 246-247-248**~~~249~~. Adult Amateur Hunter 36+ **809. \$500 Adult Amateur Hunter Classic** 413. NJHSA Bronze/NJPHA Child Eq 3' 411. PEL/M&S Child Medal/NJPHA Mini Medal 3' 410. THIS Children's Medal 3' 266-267-268**~~~269~~. Child Hunter Horse 15-17 261-262-263**~~~264~~. Child Hunter Horse 14/under **810. \$500 Child Hunter Horse Classic**

SUNDAY, JULY 17

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

- 579. Paws and Rewind PEL Low Child/Adult Jumper Classic .90-1.00m II.2b**
- 582. \$2,500 NAL/WIHS/PEL/M&S High Child/Adult Jumper Classic 1.10m II.2b**
- 585. \$5,000 NAL Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper Classic 1.25m/1.35m II.2b**

PRINCETON LEADLINE

- 575. \$25,000 The Grand Prix of Princeton USEF Regional Standard 1.35m II.2a**

RING 1 8am

- 139-137-138* Am Owner Hunter 3'6" 18-35 144-142-143* Am Owner Hunter 3'6" 36+ 149-147-148* Am Owner Hunter 3'3" 18-35 154-152-153* Am Owner Hunter 3'3" 36+ **802. \$1,000 Am. Owner Hunter Classic 3'3", 3'6"** 406. M&S Junior Medal 3'6" 159-157-158* Small Junior Hunter 3'6" 15/under 164-162-163* Small Junior Hunter 3'6" 16-17 169-167-168* Large Junior Hunter 3'6" 15/under 174-172-173* Large Junior Hunter 3'6" 16-17 179-177-178* Small Junior Hunter 3'3" 184-182-183* Large Junior Hunter 3'3" **803. \$1,000 Junior Hunter Classic 3'3", 3'6"** 126-124-125. Green Hunter 3' 121-119-120. Green Hunter 3'3" 114-115* Green Hunter 3'6" 109-110* Green Hunter 3'9" 101 Green Conf. Model 102-103-~~106~~. Green Conf Hunter 3'6"

RING 2 8am

USHJA Outreach Show

- 640. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.1
- 641. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
- 642. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
- 644. PEL Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II.1
- 645. PEL Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II.2b
- 646. PEL Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II.2b
- 647. PEL Pre Child/Adult Jumper .80m II.1
- 648. PEL Pre Child/Adult Jumper .80m II.2b
- 649. PEL Pre Child/Adult Jumper .80m II.2b
- 653. PEL .90m Jumper II.1
- 654. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b
- 655. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b

RING 3 8am

10 minute schooling breaks time permitting USHJA Outreach Show

- 603-604. Mini Stirrup Eq (WT, WT Pleasure)
- 605-606. Mini Stirrup Eq (WT Fig 8, O/F)
- 599-600-601-~~602~~. Mini Stirrup Hunter 611-612. Short Stirrup Eq (WT, WTC)
- 613-614. Short Stirrup O/F
- 607-608-609-~~610~~. Short Stirrup Hunter 619-620. Beginner Rider Eq (WT, WTC)
- 621-622. Beginner Rider Eq O/F
- 615-616-617-~~618~~. Beginner Hunter 626, 624. Modified Rider (Eq WTC, Hunter U/S)
- 623, 625. Modified Rider (Eq O/F, Hunter O/F)

MONDAY, JULY 19

RING 1 8am

- 104-105* Green Conf. Hunter 3'6" 81-82-83*~~~84~~. High Perf Hunter 4'

Princeton Classic Preview July 20-24, 2022

AA Premier Hunter, USEF Jumper 4 and USHJA Outreach



WEDNESDAY, JULY 20

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

535. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
552. 1.05m Training Jumper II.1
555. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.2b
497. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.2b
850. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.15m II.2b
559. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.2b
563. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.2b
860. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2b
870. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2b
567. \$1500 1.35m Jumper II.2b

RING 1 8am

340. Open Hunter Prep
122. Green Hunter 3'
123. Green Hunter 3' (Incentive Round)
126. Green Hunter 3' U/S
117. Green Hunter 3'3"
118. Green Hunter 3'3" (Incentive Round)
121. Green Hunter 3'3" U/S
800. \$1000 USHJA Green Incentive Stake 3'/3'3"
91-92. Perf Hunter 3'6"
96-97. Perf Hunter 3'6"
112. Green Hunter 3'6"
113. Green Hunter 3'6" (Incentive Round)
116. Green Hunter 3'6" U/S
101. Green Conf Hunter Model
102-103-106. Green Conf Hunter
107. Green Hunter 3'9"
108. Green Hunter 3'9" (Incentive Round)
111. Green Hunter 3'9" U/S
801. \$1000 USHJA Green Incentive Stake 3'6"/3'9"
85. High Perf Conf Hunter Model
86-87-90. High Perf Conf Hunter
80-81-84. High Perf Hunter

RING 2 8am

491. Leapfrog Jumper .60m II
492. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.1
493. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
500. Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II
501. PEL Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II.1
502. PEL Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II.2b
594. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.1
595. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.2b
509. .80m Jumper II
510. PEL .80m Jumper II.1
511. PEL .80m Jumper II.2b
518. .90m Jumper II
519. PEL .90m Jumper II.1
520. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b
527. 1.00m Jumper II
528. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.1
529. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.2b
539. Take 2 TB Jumper II.1
540. Take 2 TB Jumper II.2b

RING 3 8am

310-311. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'
305-306. USHJA Hunter 2'3"
300-301. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'6"
315-316. Baby Green Hunter 2'6"
(open cards w/ USHJA 2'6")
295-296. USHJA Hunter 2'9"
70-71. USEF Young Hunter 5U 2'9"
290-291. PEL/USHJA Hunter 3'
65-66. USEF Young Hunter 6U 3'
60-61. USEF Young Hunter 7U 3'3"

THURSDAY, JULY 21

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

536. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
553. 1.05m Training Jumper II.1
556. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.2d
498. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.2d
851. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.15m II.2d
560. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.2d
564. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.2d
861. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2d
871. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2d
574. \$7500 Welcome Stake 1.35m II.2b

The results of the Welcome will determine the order of go in the Grand Prix.

RING 1 8am

341. Open Hunter Prep
124-125. Green Hunter 3'
119-120. Green Hunter 3'3"
95-93-94. Perf Hunter 3'3"
100-98-99. Perf Hunter 3'6"
114-115. Green Hunter 3'6"
104-105. Green Conf Hunter
109-110. Green Hunter 3'9"
88-89. High Perf Conf Hunter
82-83. High Performance Hunter

RING 2 8am

494. Leapfrog Jumper .60m II
495. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.1
496. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
503. .70m Jumper II
504. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.1
505. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.2b
596. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.1
597. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.2b
512. .80m Jumper II
513. PEL .80m Jumper II.1
514. PEL .80m Jumper II.2b
521. .90m Jumper II
522. PEL .90m Jumper II.1
523. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b
530. 1.00m Jumper II
531. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.1
532. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.2b
541. Take 2 TB Jumper II.1
542. Take 2 TB Jumper II.2b

RING 3 8am

314-312-313. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'
309. 307-308. USHJA Hunter 2'3"
304-302-303. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'6"
Baby Green Hunter U/S
319-317-318. Baby Green Hunter 2'6"
(open cards w/ USHJA 2'6")
299-297-298. USHJA Hunter 2'9"
74-72-73. USEF Young Hunter 5U 2'9"
294-292-293. PEL/USHJA Hunter 3'
69-67-68. USEF Young Hunter 6U 3'
186-187-188-189. Small Hunter 3'
191-192-193-194. USEF/Tke2 TB Hunter 3'
64-62-63. USEF Young Hunter 7U 3'3"

FRIDAY, JULY 22

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

537. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
557. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.1
499. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.1
852. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.15m II
561. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.1
565. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.1
862. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.1
872. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.1
583. \$1000 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.1
580. \$500 High Child/Adult Jumper 1.10m II.1

RING 1 8am

806. \$2500 USHJA Open National/PEL Hunter Derby
817. \$2500 USHJA Jr/Am National/PEL Hunter Derby
403. WIHS Hunter Phase
400. USEF/Dover Hunt Seat Medal
402. ASPCA MACLAY

RING 2 8am

413. NJHSA Bronze/NJPHA Child. Equitation 3'
410. THIS Children's Medal 3'
411. PEL/NJPHA Mini/M&S Child Medal Horse 3'
424. NJHSA Mini Maclay
409. Ariat Adult Medal 3'
417. PEL/M&S/NJHSA/NJPHA Adult Medal
419. THIS NHS Adult Medal 3'

RING 3 8am

441-442-443-444. Low Adult Eq 2'6"
421. M&S/PEL/NJHSA/NJPHA 2'6 Adult Medal
356-357-358-359. Low Adult Hunter
430-431-432-433. Low Child Eq. 2'6 (Horse)
420. M&S/PEL/NJPHA 2'6" Child Medal
363-364-365-366. Low Child Hunter Horse 2'6
435-436-437-438. Low Child Eq (Pony)
369-370-371-372. Low Child Pony Hunter

GRASS DERBY FIELD Time TBD

812. PEL Derby/M&S Bit O' Straw Classic 2'6

* Handy Hunter Round

** 1st Round of Classic

^ Conformation Round

Underlined # is Under Saddle or Flat

SATURDAY, JULY 23

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

577. Low Child/Adult Jumper .90m II.1
578. Low Child/Adult Jumper .90m II.2d
581. \$500 High Child/Adult Jumper 1.10m II.2d
584. \$1000 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.2d
571. Jumper Add-Back Speed Stake 1.30m III
408. EMO Ins/USHJA Jumping Seat Medal 3'3"
426. USHJA Adult Jumping Seat Medal 3'3"
412. NJPHA/NJHSA Gold Medal
404. WIHS Jumper Phase
405. USEF Talent Search 2*

RING 1 8am

135-136**-139. A/O Hunter 3'6" 18-35
140-141**-144. A/O Hunter 3'6" 36+
418. USEF Adult Equitation Medal 3'3" (Open Card)
145-146**-149. A/O Hunter 3'3" 18-35
150-151**-154. A/O Hunter 3'3" 36+
407. M&S Jr/Amateur Medal 3'3"
425. USHJA Hunter Seat Medal 3'3"
401. Hamel Foundation NHS Medal 3'3"
175-176**-179. Small Jr Hunter 3'3"
180-181**-184. Large Jr Hunter 3'3"
406. M&S Junior Medal 3'6"
155-156**-159. Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
160-161**-164. Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17
165-166**-169. Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
170-171**-174. Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17

RING 2 8am

260-261**-264. Children's Hunter Horse 14/under
265-266**-269. Children's Hunter Horse 15-17
240-241**-244. Adult Amateur Hunter 18-35
245-246**-249. Adult Amateur Hunter 36+

RING 3 8am

218. Small/Med Green Pony Model
352. Green Pony Warm Up
219^~220** Small/Med Green Pony Hunter
230. Large Green Pony Model
231^~232** Large Green Pony Hunter
805. \$500 Green Pony Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round
212. Large Pony Model
414. USEF Pony Medal
213^~214** Large Pony Hunter
206. Medium Pony Model
207^~208** Medium Pony Hunter
200. Small Pony Model
201^~202** Small Pony Hunter
804. \$500 Pony Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round
416. PEL/NJPHA/M&S Child's Pony Medal 2', 2'6"
280-281**-284. Large Children's Pony Hunter
275-276**-279. Sm/Med Children's Pony Hunter

SUNDAY, JULY 24

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

579. Paws and Rewind PEL Low Child/Adult Jumper Classic .90-1.00m II.2b

582. \$2500 NAL/WIHS/PEL/M&S High Child/Adult Jumper Classic 1.10m II.2b

585. \$7500 NAL Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper Classic 1.25m/1.35m II.2b

650. PRINCETON LEADLINE

575. \$30,000 Grand Prix of Princeton II.2a USEF American Standard 1.40m

RING 1 8am

152-153* A/O Hunter 3'3" 36+
147-148* A/O Hunter 3'3" 18-35
142-143* A/O Hunter 3'6" 36+
137-138* A/O Hunter 3'6" 18-35
802. \$1000 A/O Hunter Classic 3'3"/3'6"
Top 12 Return for Second Round
162-163* Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17
157-158* Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
172-173* Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17
167-168* Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
826. \$1000 Junior Hunter Classic 3'6"
Top 12 Return for Second Round

RING 2 8am

182-183* Large Jr Hunter 3'3"
177-178* Small Jr Hunter 3'3"
827. \$1000 Junior Hunter Classic 3'3"
Top 12 Return for Second Round
247-248. Adult Amateur Hunter 36+
242-243. Adult Amateur Hunter 18-35
809. \$500 M&S/WIHS/NAL Adult Am. Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round
262-263. Children's Hunter Horse 14/under
267-268. Children's Hunter Horse 15-17
810. \$500 M&S/WIHS/NAL Child Hunter Horse Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round

RING 3 8am

223. Small/Med Green Pony Hunter U/S
353. Green Pony Warm Up
221-222. Small/Med Green Pony Hunter
235-233-234. Lg. Green Pony Hunter
217. Large Pony Hunter U/S
415. WIHS Pony Medal
215-216* Large Pony Hunter
211-209-210* Medium Pony Hunter
205-203-204* Small Pony Hunter
808. \$1500 USHJA Pony Derby
282-283. Large Children's Pony Hunter
277-278. Sm/Med Children's Pony Hunter
811. \$500 M&S Child Hunter Pony Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round

Annex Ring 12pm

Lunging only available until 10am in this ring.

USHJA Outreach Show

603-604. Mini Stirrup Eq. (WT, WT Pleasure)
605-606. Mini Stirrup Eq. (WT Fig. 8, O/F)
599-600-601-602. Mini Stirrup Hunter
611-612-613-614. Short Stirrup Eq (WT, WTC, 2 O/F)
607-608-609-610. Short Stirrup Hunter
619-620-621-622. Beg Rider Eq (WT, WTC, 2 O/F)
615-616-617-618. Beginner Hunter
626-624. Modified Rider Equitation (Eq Flat, Hunter U/S)
623-625. Modified Rider 2'3" (Eq O/F, Hunter O/F)

Go to horseshowing.com for the most current schedule and live ring status

Princeton Summer Classic July 27-31, 2022

AA Premier Hunter, WCHR, USEF Jumper 4 and USHJA Outreach



WEDNESDAY, JULY 27

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

340. Open Hunter Prep
122. WCHR Green Hunter 3'
123. WCHR Green Hunter 3' (Incentive Round)
126. WCHR Green Hunter 3' U/S
117. WCHR Green Hunter 3'3"
118. WCHR Green Hunter 3'3" (Incentive Round)
121. WCHR Green Hunter 3'3" U/S
800. \$1000 USHJA Green Incentive Stake 3' / 3'3"
91-92. WCHR Perf Hunter 3'3"
96-97. WCHR Perf Hunter 3'6"
112. WCHR Green Hunter 3'6"
113. WCHR Green Hunter 3'6" (Incentive Round)
116. WCHR Green Hunter 3'6" U/S
101. Green Conf Hunter Model
102-103-**106.** WCHR Green Conf Hunter 3'6"
107. WCHR Green Hunter 3'9"
108. WCHR Green Hunter 3'9" (Incentive Round)
111. WCHR Green Hunter 3'9" U/S
801. \$1000 USHJA Green Incentive 3'6"/3'9"
85. High Perf Conf Hunter Model
86-87-**90.** WCHR High Perf Conf Hunter 3'9"
80-81-**84.** WCHR High Perf Hunter 4'

RING 1 8am

535. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
552. 1.05m Training Jumper II.1
555. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.2b
497. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.2b
850. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.15m II.2b
559. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.2b
563. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.2b
860. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2b
870. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2b
567. \$1500 1.35m Jumper II.2b

RING 2 8am

310-311. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'
305-306. USHJA Hunter 2'3"
300-301. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'6"
315-316. Baby Green Hunter 2'6" (open cards)
295-296. USHJA Hunter 2'9"
70-71. USEF Young Hunter 5U 2'9"
290-291. PEL/USHJA Hunter 3'
65-66. USEF Young Hunter 6U 3'
60-61. USEF Young Hunter 7U 3'3"

RING 3 8am

491. Leapfrog Jumper .60m II
492. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.1
493. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
500. Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II
501. PEL Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II.1
502. PEL Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II.2b
594. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.1
595. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.2b
509. .80m Jumper II
510. PEL .80m Jumper II.1
511. PEL .80m Jumper II.2b
518. .90m Jumper II
519. PEL .90m Jumper II.1
520. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b
527. 1.00m Jumper II
528. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.1
529. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.2b
539. Take 2 TB Jumper II.1
540. Take 2 TB Jumper II.2b

THURSDAY, JULY 28

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

341. Open Hunter Prep
124-125*. WCHR Green Hunter 3'
119-120*. WCHR Green Hunter 3'3"
95-93-94. WCHR Perf Hunter 3'3"
100-98-99. WCHR Perf Hunter 3'6"
114-115. WCHR Green Hunter 3'6"
104-105. WCHR Green Conf Hunter 3'6"
109-110. WCHR Green Hunter 3'9"
88-89. WCHR High Perf Conf Hunter 3'9"
82-83. WCHR High Performance Hunter 4'

RING 1 8am

536. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
553. 1.05m Training Jumper II.1
556. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.2d
498. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.2b
851. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.15m II.2d
560. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.2d
564. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.2d
861. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2d
871. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2d
574. \$7500 Welcome Stake 1.35m II.2b

The results of the Welcome will determine the order of go in the Grand Prix.

RING 2 8am

314-312-313. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'
309. 307-308. USHJA Hunter 2'3"
304-302-303. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'6"
Baby Green Hunter U/S
319-317-318. Baby Green Hunter 2'6"
(open cards w/ USHJA 2'6")
299-297-298. USHJA Hunter 2'9"
74-72-73. USEF Young Hunter 5U 2'9"
294-292-293. PEL/USHJA Hunter 3'
69-67-68. USEF Young Hunter 6U 3'
186-187-188-**189.** Small Hunter 3'
191-192-193-**194.** USEF/Tke2 TB Hunter 3'
64-62-63. USEF Young Hunter 7U 3'3"

RING 3 8am

494. Leapfrog Jumper .60m II
495. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.1
496. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
503. .70m Jumper II
504. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.1
505. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.2b
596. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.1
597. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.2b
512. .80m Jumper II
513. PEL .80m Jumper II.1
514. PEL .80m Jumper II.2b
521. .90m Jumper II
522. PEL .90m Jumper II.1
523. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b
530. 1.00m Jumper II
531. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.1
532. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.2b
541. Take 2 TB Jumper II.1
542. Take 2 TB Jumper II.2b

FRIDAY, JULY 29

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

807. \$10,000 USHJA International Hunter Derby

806. \$2500 USHJA Open National/PEL Hunter Derby

817. \$2500 USHJA Jr/Am National/PEL Hunter Derby

403. WIHS Hunter Phase
400. USEF/Dover Hunt Seat Medal 3'6"
402. ASPCA MACLAY

RING 1 8am

537. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
557. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.1
499. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.1
852. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.15m II
561. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.1
565. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.1
862. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.1
872. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.1
583. \$1000 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.1
580. \$500 High Child/Adult Jumper 1.10m II.1

RING 2 8am

413. NJHSA Bronze/NJPHA Child. Equitation 3'
410. THIS Children's Medal 3'
411. PEL/NJPHA Mini/M&S Child Medal Horse 3'
424. NJHSA Mini Maclay
260-261-**264.** WCHR Child Hunter Horse 14/u
265-266-**269.** WCHR Child Hunter Horse 15-17

RING 3 8am

441-442-443-**444.** Low Adult Eq 2'6"
421. M&S/PEL/NJHSA/NJPHA 2'6 Adult Medal
356-357-358-**359.** Low Adult Hunter 2'6"
430-431-432-**433.** Low Child Eq. 2'6" (Horse)
420. M&S/PEL/NJPHA 2'6" Child Medal
363-364-365-**366.** Low Child Hunter Horse 2'6"
435-436-437-**438.** Low Child Eq 2' (Pony)
369-370-371-**372.** Low Child Pony Hunter 2'

GRASS DERBY FIELD Time TBD

812. PEL Derby/M&S Bit O' Straw Classic 2'6

* Handy Hunter Round

** 1st Round of Classic

^ Conformation Round

Underlined # is Under Saddle or Flat

SATURDAY, JULY 30

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

407. M&S Jr/Amateur Medal 3'3"
425. USHJA Hunter Seat Medal 3'3"
401. Hamel Foundation NHS Medal 3'3"
175-176**-**179.** WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3'3"
180-181**-**184.** WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3'3"
155-156**-**159.** WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
160-161**-**164.** WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17
165-166**-**169.** WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
170-171**-**174.** WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17
140-141**-**144.** WCHR A/O Hunter 3'6" 36+
135-135**-**139.** WCHR A/O Hunter 3'6" 18-35
418. USEF Adult Equitation Medal 3'3" (Open Card)
150-151**-**154.** WCHR A/O Hunter 3'3" 36+
145-146**-**149.** WCHR A/O Hunter 3'3" 18-35

RING 1 8am

577. Low Child/Adult Jumper .90m II.1
578. Low Child/Adult Jumper 1.00m II.2d
581. \$500 High Child/Adult Jumper 1.10m II.2d
584. \$1000 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.2d

571. Jumper Add-Back Speed Stake 1.30m III

408. EMO Ins/USHJA Jumping Seat Medal 3'3
426. USHJA Adult Jumping Seat Medal 3'3"
412. NJPHA/NJHSA Gold Medal
404. WIHS Jumper Phase
405. USEF Talent Search 2*

RING 2 8am

409. Ariat Adult Medal 3'
417. PEL/M&S/NJHSA/NJPHA Adult Medal
419. THIS NHS Adult Medal 3'
245-246**-**249.** WCHR Adult Amateur Hunter 36+
240-241**-**244.** WCHR Adult Amateur Hunter 18-35
267-268. WCHR Children's Hunter Horse 15-17
262-263. WCHR Children's Hunter Horse 14/u
810. \$500 M&S/WIHS/NAL Child Hunter Horse Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round

RING 3 8am

218. Small/Med Green Pony Hunter Model
352. Green Pony Warm Up
219^~220** Small/Med Green Pony Hunter
230. Large Green Pony Model
231^~232** Large Green Pony Hunter
805. \$500 Green Pony Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round
212. Large Pony Model
414. USEF Pony Medal
213^~214** WCHR Large Pony Hunter
206. Medium Pony Model
207^~208** WCHR Medium Pony Hunter
200. Small Pony Model
201^~202** WCHR Small Pony Hunter
804. \$500 Pony Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round
416. PEL/M&S/NJPHA Child's Pony Medal 2', 2'6"
280-281**-**284.** WCHR Large Children's Pony Hunter
275-276**-**279.** WCHR Sm/Med Children's Pony Hunter

SUNDAY, JULY 31

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

152-153* WCHR A/O Hunter 3'3" 36+
147-148* WCHR A/O Hunter 3'3" 18-35
142-143* WCHR A/O Hunter 3'6" 36+
137-138* WCHR A/O Hunter 3'6" 18-35
802. \$1000 A/O Hunter Classic 3'3", 3'6"
Top 12 Return for Second Round
406. M&S Junior Medal 3'6"
157-158* WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
162-163* WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17
167-168* WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
172-173* WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17
826. \$1000 Junior Hunter Classic 3'6"
Top 12 Return for Second Round

RING 1 8am

579. Paws and Rewind PEL Low Child/Adult Jumper Classic 1.00m II.2b

582. \$2500 NAL/WIHS/PEL/M&S High Child/Adult Jumper Classic 1.10m II.2b

585. \$7500 NAL Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper Classic 1.25m/1.35m II.2b

650. PRINCETON LEADLINE

575. \$30,000 Grand Prix of Princeton II.2a
USEF American Standard 1.40m

RING 2 8am

182-183* WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3'3"
177-178* WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3'3"
827. \$1000 Junior Hunter Classic 3'3"
Top 12 Return for Second Round
242-243. WCHR Adult Amateur Hunter 18-35
247-248. WCHR Adult Amateur Hunter 36+
809. \$500 M&S/WIHS/NAL Adult Am. Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round

RING 3 8am

223. Small/Med Green Pony Hunter U/S
353. Green Pony Warm Up
221-222. Small/Med Green Pony Hunter
235-233-234. Lg. Green Pony Hunter
217. WCHR Large Pony Hunter U/S
415. WIHS Pony Medal
215-216* WCHR Large Pony Hunter
211-209-210* WCHR Medium Pony Hunter
205-203-204* WCHR Small Pony Hunter
808. \$1500 USHJA Pony Derby
282-283. WCHR Large Children's Pony Hunter
277-278. WCHR Sm/Med Children's Pony Hunter
811. \$500 M&S Child Hunter Pony Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round

Annex Ring 12pm

Lunging only available until 10am in this ring.

USHJA Outreach Show

603-604. Mini Stirrup Eq. (WT, WT Pleasure)
605-606. Mini Stirrup Eq.(WT Fig. 8, O/F)
599-600-601-**602.** Mini Stirrup Hunter
611-612-613-614. Short Stirrup Eq (WT, WTC, 2 O/F)
607-608-609-**610.** Short Stirrup Hunter
619-620-621-622. Beg Rider Eq (WT, WTC, 2 O/F)
615-616-617-**618.** Beginner Hunter
626-624. Modified Rider Equitation (Eq Flat, Hunter U/S)
623-625. Modified Rider 2'3" (Eq O/F, Hunter O/F)

Go to horseshowing.com
for the most current schedule
and live ring status

Princeton Classic Finale August 3-7, 2022

AA Premier Hunter, USEF Jumper 4 and USHJA Outreach



WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

535. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
552. 1.05m Training Jumper II.1
555. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.2b
497. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.2b
850. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.15m II.2b
559. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.2b
563. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.2b
860. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2b
870. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2b
567. \$1500 1.35m Jumper II.2b

RING 1 8am

340. Open Hunter Prep
122. Green Hunter 3'
123. Green Hunter 3' (Incentive Round)
~~126~~. Green Hunter 3' U/S
117. Green Hunter 3'3"
118. Green Hunter 3'3" (Incentive Round)
~~121~~. Green Hunter 3'3" U/S
800. \$1000 USHJA Green Incentive Stake 3'/3'3"
91-92. Perf Hunter 3'3"
96-97. Perf Hunter 3'6"
112. Green Hunter 3'6"
113. Green Hunter 3'6" (Incentive Round)
~~116~~. Green Hunter 3'6" U/S
101. Green Conf Hunter Model
102-103-~~106~~. Green Conf Hunter 3'6"
107. Green Hunter 3'9"
108. Green Hunter 3'9" (Incentive Round)
~~111~~. Green Hunter 3'9" U/S
801. \$1000 USHJA Green Incentive 3'6"/3'9"
85. High Perf Conf Hunter Model
86-87-~~90~~. High Perf Conf Hunter 3'9"
80-81-~~84~~. High Perf Hunter 4'
315-316. Baby Green Hunter 2'6"
(open cards w/ Schooling)
320-321. Schooling Hunter 2'6"
325-326. Suitable Hunter 3'

RING 2 8am

491. Leapfrog Jumper .60m II
492. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.1
493. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
500. Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II
501. PEL Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II.1
502. PEL Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II.2b
594. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.1
595. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.2b
509. .80m Jumper II
510. PEL .80m Jumper II.1
511. PEL .80m Jumper II.2b
518. .90m Jumper II
519. PEL .90m Jumper II.1
520. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b
527. 1.00m Jumper II
528. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.1
529. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.2b
539. Take 2 TB Jumper II.1
540. Take 2 TB Jumper II.2b
543. 1.05m Jumper II
544. 1.05m Jumper II.1
545. 1.05m Jumper II.2b

RING 3 8am

218. Small/Med Green Pony Model
352. Green Pony Warm Up
219^-220**=~~223~~. Small/Med Green Pony Hunter
230. Large Green Pony Model
231^-232**=~~235~~. Large Green Pony Hunter
212. Large Pony Model
414. USEF Pony Medal
213^-214**=~~217~~. Large Pony Hunter
206. Medium Pony Model
207^-208**=~~211~~. Medium Pony Hunter
200. Small Pony Model
201^-202**=~~205~~. Small Pony Hunter

THURSDAY, AUGUST 4

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

536. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
553. 1.05m Training Jumper II.1
556. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.2d
498. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.2d
851. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.15m II.2d
560. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.2d
564. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.2d
861. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2d
871. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2d
574. \$7500 Welcome Stake 1.35m II.2b
The results of the Welcome will determine the order of go in the Grand Prix.

RING 1 8am

341. Open Hunter Prep
124-125. Green Hunter 3'
119-120. Green Hunter 3'3"
~~95-93-94~~. Perf Hunter 3'3"
~~100-98-99~~. Perf Hunter 3'6"
114-115. Green Hunter 3'6"
104-105. Green Conf Hunter 3'6"
109-110. Green Hunter 3'9"
88-89. High Perf Conf Hunter 3'9"
82-83. High Performance Hunter 4'
~~319-317-318~~. Baby Green Hunter 2'6"
(open cards with Schooling)
~~324-322-323~~ Schooling Hunter 2'6"
~~329-327-328~~. Suitable Hunter 3'

RING 2 8am

494. Leapfrog Jumper .60m II
495. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.1
496. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
503. .70m Jumper II
504. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.1
505. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.2b
596. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.1
597. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.2b
512. PEL .80m Jumper II
513. PEL .80m Jumper II.1
514. PEL .80m Jumper II.2b
521. PEL .90m Jumper II
522. PEL .90m Jumper II.1
523. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b
530. PEL 1.00m Jumper II
531. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.1
532. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.2b
541. Take 2 TB Jumper II.1
542. Take 2 TB Jumper II.2b
546. 1.05m Jumper II
547. 1.05m Jumper II.1
548. 1.05m Jumper II.2b

RING 3

353. Green Pony Warm Up
221-222. Small/Med Green Pony Hunter
223-234. Lg. Green Pony Hunter
805. \$500 Green Pony Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round
415. WIHS Pony Medal
215-216* Large Pony Hunter
209-210* Medium Pony Hunter
203-204* Small Pony Hunter
804. \$500 Pony Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round
416. PEL/NJPHA/M&S Child Pony Medal 2'/2'6"
281-282-283**=~~284~~. Large Child Pony Hunter
276-277-278**=~~279~~. Sm/Med Child Pony Hunter
811. \$500 M&S Child Hunter Pony Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round

FRIDAY, AUGUST 5

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

537. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
557. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.1
499. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.1
852. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.15m II
561. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.1
565. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.1
862. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.1
872. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.1
583. \$1000 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.1
580. \$500 High Child/Adult Jumper 1.10m II.1

RING 1 8am

806. \$2500 USHJA Open National/PEL Hunter Derby
409. Ariat Adult Medal 3'
417. PEL/M&S/NJHSA/NJPHA Adult Medal
419. THIS NHS Adult Medal 3'
241-242-243**=~~244~~. Adult Am Hunter 18-35
246-247-248**=~~249~~. Adult Amateur Hunter 36+
809. \$500 Adult Amateur Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round
403. WIHS Hunter Phase
400. USEF/Dover Hunt Seat Medal 3'6"
402. ASPCA MACLAY

RING 2 8am

311-312-313-~~314~~. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'
306-307-308-~~309~~. USHJA Hunter 2'3"
301-302-303-~~304~~. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'6"
296-297-298-~~299~~. USHJA Hunter 2'9"
71-72-73-~~74~~. USEF Young Hunter 5U 2'9"
291-292-293-~~294~~. PEL/USHJA Hunter 3'
66-67-67-~~69~~. USEF Young Hunter 6U 3'
186-187-188-~~189~~. Small Hunter 3'
191-192-193-~~194~~. USEF/Tke2 TB Hunter 3'
61-62-63-~~64~~. USEF Young Hunter 7U 3'3"

RING 3 Starts after the National Derby in

Ring 1 is finished

USHJA OUTREACH FESTIVAL

641. Outreach Jumper .70m Rd 1
642. Outreach Jumper .70m Rd 2
643. Outreach Jumper .70m Rd 3
Outreach Jumper .70m Overall Awards
644. Outreach Jumper .80m Rd 1
645. Outreach Jumper .80m Rd 2
646. Outreach Jumper .80m Rd 3
Outreach Jumper .80m Overall Awards
647. Outreach Jumper .90m Rd 1
648. Outreach Jumper .90m Rd 2
649. Outreach Jumper .90m Rd 3
Outreach Jumper .90m Overall Awards
650. Outreach Jumper 1.00m Rd 1
651. Outreach Jumper 1.00m Rd 2
652. Outreach Jumper 1.00m Rd 3
Outreach Jumper 1.00m Overall Awards

* Handy Hunter Round

** 1st Round of Classic

^ Conformation Round

Underlined # is Under Saddle or Flat

SATURDAY, AUGUST 6

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

577. Low Child/Adult Jumper .90m II.1
578. Low Child/Adult Jumper 1.00m II.2d
581. \$500 High Child/Adult Jumper 1.10m II.2d
584. \$1000 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.2d
571. Jumper Add-Back Speed Stake 1.30m III
408. EMO Ins/USHJA Jumping Seat Medal 3'3"
426. USHJA Adult Jumping Seat Medal 3'3"
412. NJPHA/NJHSA Gold Medal
404. WIHS Jumper Phase
405. USEF Talent Search 2*

RING 1 8am

407. M&S Jr/Amateur Medal 3'3"
425. USHJA Hunter Seat Medal 3'3"
401. Hamel Foundation NHS Medal 3'3"
175-176**=~~179~~. Small Jr Hunter 3'3"
180-181**=~~184~~. Large Jr Hunter 3'3"
155-156**=~~159~~. Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
160-161**=~~164~~. Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17
165-166**=~~169~~. Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
170-171**=~~174~~. Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17
140-141**=~~144~~. A/O Hunter 3'6" 36+
135-136**=~~139~~. A/O Hunter 3'6" 18-35
418. USEF Adult Equitation Medal 3'3" (Open Card)
150-151**=~~154~~. A/O Hunter 3'3" 36+
145-146**=~~149~~. A/O Hunter 3'3" 18-35

RING 2 8am

413. NJHSA Bronze/NJPHA Child. Equitation 3'
410. THIS Children's Medal 3'
411. PEL/NJPHA Mini/M&S Child Medal 3'
424. NJHSA Mini MacLay
261-262-263**=~~264~~. Children's Hunter Horse 14/under
266-267-268**=~~269~~. Children's Hunter Horse 15-17
810. \$500 Child Hunter Horse Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round

RING 3 8am

USHJA OUTREACH FESTIVAL

629. Outreach 2'3" Equitation O/F
630. Outreach 2'3" Equitation O/F
631. Outreach 2'3" Equitation Flat
Outreach 2'3" Equitation Overall Awards
609. Outreach 2'3" Hunter O/F
610. Outreach 2'3" Hunter O/F
611. Outreach 2'3" Hunter U/S
Outreach 2'3" Hunter Overall Awards
632. Outreach 2'6" Equitation O/F
633. Outreach 2'6" Equitation O/F
634. Outreach 2'6" Equitation Flat
Outreach 2'6" Equitation Overall Awards
612. Outreach 2'6" Hunter O/F
613. Outreach 2'6" Hunter O/F
614. Outreach 2'6" Hunter U/S
Outreach 2'6" Hunter Overall Awards
615. Outreach Hunter Derby Rd 1
616. Outreach Hunter Derby Rd 2
Outreach Hunter Derby Overall Awards

Go to [horseshowing.com](#)
for the most current schedule
and live ring status

SUNDAY, AUGUST 7

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

579. Paws and Rewind PEL Low Child/Adult Jumper Classic 1.00m II.2b

582. \$2500 NAL/WIHS/PEL/M&S High Child/Adult Jumper Classic 1.10m II.2b

585. \$7500 NAL Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper Classic 1.25m/1.35m II.2b

650. PRINCETON LEADLINE

575. \$2500 Grand Prix of Princeton II.2a USEF Regional Standard 1.35m

RING 1 8am

137-138* A/O Hunter 3'6" 18-35
142-143* A/O Hunter 3'6" 36+
147-148* A/O Hunter 3'3" 18-35
152-153* A/O Hunter 3'3" 36+
806. \$1000 A/O Hunter Classic 3'3", 3'6"
Top 12 Return for Second Round
406. M&S Junior Medal 3'6"
157-158* Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
162-163* Small Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17
167-168* Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 15/under
172-173* Large Jr Hunter 3'6" 16-17
177-178* Small Jr Hunter 3'3"
182-183* Large Jr Hunter 3'3"
803. \$1000 Junior Hunter Classic 3'3"/3'6"
Top 12 Return for Second Round

RING 2 8am

441-442-443-~~444~~. Low Adult Eq 2'6"
421. M&S/PEL 2'6" Adult Medal (open card)
356-357-358-~~359~~. Low Adult Hunter
430-431-432-~~433~~. Low Child Eq. 2'6" (Horse)
420. M&S/PEL 2'6" Child Medal (open card)
363-364-365-~~366~~. Low Child Hunter Horse 2'6"
812. PEL Derby/M&S Bit O' Straw Classic 2'6"
435-436-437-~~438~~. Low Child Eq (Pony)
369-370-371-~~372~~. Low Child Pony Hunter

RING 3 8am

USHJA OUTREACH FESTIVAL

620. Outreach Walk/Trot Poles Equitation
621. Outreach Walk/Trot Poles Equitation
622. Outreach Walk/Trot Poles Equitation
Outreach W/T Poles Equitation Overall Awards
600. Outreach Walk/Trot Poles Hunter
601. Outreach Walk/Trot Poles Hunter
602. Outreach Walk/Trot Poles Hunter
Outreach W/T Poles Hunter Overall Awards
623. Outreach 18" Cross Rail Equitation O/F
624. Outreach 18" Cross Rail Equitation O/F
625. Outreach 18" Cross Rail Equitation Flat
Outreach 18" Cross Rail Eq. Overall Awards
603. Outreach 18" Cross Rail Hunter O/F
604. Outreach 18" Cross Rail Hunter O/F
605. Outreach 18" Cross Rail Hunter U/S
Outreach 18" Cross Rail Hunter Overall Awards
626. Outreach 2' Equitation O/F
627. Outreach 2' Equitation O/F
628. Outreach 2' Equitation Flat
Outreach 2' Equitation Overall Awards
606. Outreach 2' Hunter O/F
607. Outreach 2' Hunter O/F
608. Outreach 2' Hunter U/S
Outreach 2' Hunter Overall Awards

Princeton Summer Encore August 24-28, 2022

AA Premier Hunter, WCHR, USEF Jumper 4 and USHJA Outreach



WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 24

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

535. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
552. 1.05m Training Jumper II.1
555. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.2b
497. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.2b
559. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.2b
850. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.20m II.2b
563. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.2b
860. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2b
870. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2b
567. \$1500 1.35m Jumper II.2b

RING 1 8am

340. Open Hunter Prep
122. WCHR Green Hunter 3'
123. WCHR Green Hunter 3' (Incentive Round)
126. WCHR Green Hunter 3' U/S
117. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 3"
118. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 3" (Incentive Round)
121. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 3" U/S
800. \$1000 USHJA Green Incentive Stake 3', 3' 3"
91-92. WCHR Perf Hunter 3' 3"
96-97. WCHR Perf Hunter 3' 6"
112. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 6"
113. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 6" (Incentive Round)
116. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 6" U/S
101. Green Conf Hunter Model
102-103-106. WCHR Green Conf Hunter 3' 6"
107. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 9"
108. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 9" (Incentive Round)
111. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 9" U/S
801. \$1000 USHJA Green Incentive 3'6"/3'9"
85-87 High Perf Conf Hunter Model
86-87-90. WCHR High Perf Conf Hunter 3' 9"
80-81-84. WCHR High Perf Hunter 4'

RING 2 8am

491. Leapfrog Jumper .60m II
492. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.1
493. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
500. Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II
501. PEL Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II.1
502. PEL Itty Bitty Jumper .70m II.2b
594. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.1
595. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.2b
509. PEL .80m Jumper II
510. PEL .80m Jumper II.1
511. PEL .80m Jumper II.2b
518. PEL .90m Jumper II
519. PEL .90m Jumper II.1
520. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b
527. PEL 1.00m Jumper II
528. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.1
529. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.2b
539. Take 2 TB Jumper II.1
540. Take 2 TB Jumper II.2b
543. 1.05m Jumper II
544. 1.05m Jumper II.1
545. 1.05m Jumper II.2b

RING 3

310-311. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'
305-306. USHJA Hunter 2' 3"
300-301. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2' 6"
315-316. Baby Green Hunter 2' 6"
(open cards w/ USHJA 2'6")
295-296. USHJA Hunter 2' 9"
70-71. USEF Young Hunter 5U 2' 9"
290-291. PEL/USHJA Hunter 3'
65-66. USEF Young Hunter 6U 3'
60-61. USEF Young Hunter 7U 3' 3"

THURSDAY, AUGUST 25

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

536. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
553. 1.05m Training Jumper II.1
556. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.2b
498. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.2b
560. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.2d
851. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.20m II.2d
564. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.2d
861. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2d
871. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.2d
574. \$7500 Welcome Stake 1.35m II.2b
The results of the Welcome will determine the order of go in the Grand Prix.

RING 1 8am

341. Open Hunter Prep
124-125. WCHR Green Hunter 3'
119-120. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 3"
95-93-94. WCHR Perf Hunter 3' 3"
100-98-99. WCHR Perf Hunter 3' 6"
114-115. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 6"
104-105. WCHR Green Conf Hunter 3' 6"
109-110. WCHR Green Hunter 3' 9"
88-89. WCHR High Perf Conf Hunter 3' 9"
82-83. WCHR High Performance Hunter 4'

RING 2 8am

494. Leapfrog Jumper .60m II
495. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.1
496. PEL Leapfrog Jumper .60m II.2b
503. Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II
504. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.1
505. PEL Itty Bitty .70m Jumper II.2b
596. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.1
597. PEL Pre-Child/Adult .80m II.2b
512. PEL .80m Jumper II
513. PEL .80m Jumper II.1
514. PEL .80m Jumper II.2b
521. PEL .90m Jumper II
522. PEL .90m Jumper II.1
523. PEL .90m Jumper II.2b
530. PEL 1.00m Jumper II
531. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.1
532. PEL 1.00m Jumper II.2b
541. Take 2 TB Jumper II.1
542. Take 2 TB Jumper II.2b
546. 1.05m Jumper II
547. 1.05m Jumper II.1
548. 1.05m Jumper II.2b

RING 3

314-312-313. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2'
309. 307-308. USHJA Hunter 2' 3"
304-302-303. PEL/USHJA Hunter 2' 6"
Baby Green Hunter U/S
319-317-318. Baby Green Hunter 2' 6"
(open cards w/ USHJA 2'6")
299-297-298. USHJA Hunter 2' 9"
74-72-73. USEF Young Hunter 5U 2' 9"
294-292-293. PEL/USHJA Hunter 3'
69-67-68. USEF Young Hunter 6U 3'
186-187-188-189. Small Hunter 3'
191-192-193-194. USEF/Tke2 TB Hunter 3'
64-62-63. USEF Young Hunter 7U 3' 3"

Go to horseshowing.com
for the most current schedule
and live ring status

FRIDAY, AUGUST 26

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

537. 1.00m Training Jumper II.1
557. \$500 1.10m Jumper II.1
499. \$600 1.15m Jumper II.1
561. \$800 1.20m Jumper II.1
852. PYJ 5 Yr Old Jumper 1.20m II
565. \$1000 1.30m Jumper II.1
862. PYJ 6 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.1
872. PYJ 7 Yr Old Jumper 1.30m II.1
583. \$1000 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.1
580. \$500 High Child/Adult Jumper 1.10m II.1
412. NJPHA/NJHSA Gold Medal
405. USEF Talent Search 2*

RING 1 8am

806. \$2500 USHJA Open National/PEL Hunter Derby
817. \$2500 USHJA Jr/Am National/PEL Hunter Derby
403. WIHS Hunter Phase
400. USEF/Dover Hunter Seat Medal 3' 6"
402. ASPCA MACLAY

RING 2 8am

411. PEL/NJPHA Mini/M&S Child Medal 3'
261-262-263**264. WCHR Child Hunter Horse 14/under
266-267-268**269. WCHR Child Hunter Horse 15-17
810. \$500 M&S/WIHS/NAL Child Hunter Horse Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round

RING 3 8am

441-442-443-444. Low Adult Eq 2' 6"
421. M&S/PEL 2' 6" Adult Medal (open card)
356-357-358-359. Low Adult Hunter
430-431-432-433. Low Child Eq. 2' 6" (Horse)
420. M&S/PEL 2' 6" Child Medal (open card)
363-364-365-366. Low Child Hunter Horse 2' 6"
435-436-437-438. Low Child Eq (Pony)
369-370-371-372. Low Child Pony Hunter

GRASS DERBY FIELD Time TBD

812. PEL Derby/M&S Bit O' Straw Classic 2' 6"

* Handy Hunter Round
^ Conformation Round
** 1st Round of Classic
Underlined # is Under Saddle or Flat

SATURDAY, AUGUST 27

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

577. Low Child/Adult Jumper .90m II.1
578. Low Child/Adult Jumper 1.00m II.2d
581. \$500 High Child/Adult Jumper 1.10m II.2d
584. \$1000 Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper 1.20m/1.30m II.2d
571. Jumper Add-Back Speed Stake 1.30m III
408. EMO Ins/USHJA Jumping Seat Medal 3' 3"
426. USHJA Adult Jumping Seat Medal 3' 3"
404. WIHS Jumper Phase

RING 1 8am

407. M&S Jr/Amateur Medal 3' 3"
425. USHJA Hunter Seat Medal 3' 3"
401. Hamel Foundation NHS Medal 3' 3"
175-176**179. WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3' 3"
180-181**184. WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3' 3"
155-156**159. WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3' 6" 15/under
160-161**164. WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3' 6" 16-17
165-166**169. WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3' 6" 15/under
170-171**174. WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3' 6" 16-17
418. USEF Adult Equitation Medal 3' 3"
150-151**154. WCHR A/O Hunter 3' 3" 36+
145-146**149. WCHR A/O Hunter 3' 3" 18-35
140-141**144. WCHR A/O Hunter 3' 6" 36+
135-136**139. WCHR A/O Hunter 3' 6" 18-35

RING 2 8am

413. NJHSA Bronze/NJPHA Child. Equitation 3'
410. THIS Children's Medal 3'
424. NJHSA Mini MacLay
409. Ariat Adult Medal 3'
417. PEL/M&S/NJHSA/NJPHA Adult Medal
419. THIS NHS Adult Medal 3'
830. Princeton Open Hunter Challenge for Charity
Details Coming Soon!!

RING 3 8am

218. Small/Med Green Pony Model
352. Green Pony Warm Up
219^-220** Small/Med Green Pony Hunter
230. Large Green Pony Model
231^-232** Large Green Pony Hunter
805. \$500 Green Pony Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round
212. Large Pony Model
414. USEF Pony Medal
213^-214** WCHR Large Pony Hunter
206. Medium Pony Model
207^-208** WCHR Medium Pony Hunter
200. Small Pony Model
201^-202** WCHR Small Pony Hunter
804. \$500 Pony Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round
416. PEL/NJPHA/M&S Child's Pony Medal 2', 2' 6"
275-276**279. WCHR Sm/Med Children's Pony Hunter
280-281**284. WCHR Large Children's Pony Hunter

SUNDAY, AUGUST 28

INTERNATIONAL RING 8am

579. Paws and Rewind PEL Low Child/Adult Jumper Classic 1.00m II.2b

582. \$2500 NAL/WIHS/PEL/M&S High Child/Adult Jumper Classic 1.10m II.2b

585. \$7500 NAL Low/Med Jr/Am Jumper Classic 1.25m/1.35m II.2b

650. PRINCETON LEADLINE

575. \$30,000 Grand Prix of Princeton II.2a
USEF American Standard 1.40m

RING 1 8am

142-143* WCHR A/O Hunter 3' 6" 36+
137-138* WCHR A/O Hunter 3' 6" 18-35
152-153* WCHR A/O Hunter 3' 3" 36+
147-148* WCHR A/O Hunter 3' 3" 18-35
802. \$1000 A/O Hunter Classic 3' 3", 3' 6"
Top 12 Return for Second Round
406. M&S Junior Medal 3' 6"
157-158* WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3' 6" 15/under
162-163* WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3' 6" 16-17
167-168* WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3' 6" 15/under
172-173* WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3' 6" 16-17
826. \$1000 Junior Hunter Classic 3' 6"
Top 12 Return for Second Round

RING 2 8am

177-178* WCHR Small Jr Hunter 3' 3"
182-183* WCHR Large Jr Hunter 3' 3"
827. \$1000 Junior Hunter Classic 3' 3"
Top 12 Return for Second Round
241-242-243**244. WCHR Adult Amateur Hunter 18-35
246-247-248**249. WCHR Adult Amateur Hunter 36+
809. \$500 M&S/WIHS/NAL Adult Amateur Hunter Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round

RING 3 8am

222. Small/Med Green Pony Hunter U/S
353. Green Pony Warm Up
221-222. Small/Med Green Pony Hunter
235-233-234. Lg. Green Pony Hunter
217. WCHR Large Pony Hunter U/S
415. WIHS Pony Medal
215-216* WCHR Large Pony Hunter
211-209-210* WCHR Medium Pony Hunter
205-203-204* WCHR Small Pony Hunter
808. \$1500 USHJA Pony Derby
282-283. WCHR Large Children's Pony Hunter
277-278. WCHR Sm/Med Children's Pony Hunter
811. \$500 M&S Child Hunter Pony Classic
Top 12 Return for Second Round

Annex Ring 12pm

Lunging only available until 10am in this ring.

USHJA Outreach Show

603-604. Mini Stirrup Eq. (WT, WT Pleasure)
605-606. Mini Stirrup Eq.(WT Fig. 8, O/F)
599-600-601-602. Mini Stirrup Hunter
611-612-613-614. Short Stirrup Eq (WT, WTC, 2 O/F)
607-608-609-610. Short Stirrup Hunter
619-620-621-622. Beg Rider Eq (WT, WTC, 2 O/F)
615-616-617-618. Beginner Hunter
626-624. Modified Rider Equitation (Eq Flat, Hunter U/S)
623-625. Modified Rider 2' 3" (Eq O/F, Hunter O/F)

To our Princeton Show Jumping exhibitors:

This week's schedule is a bit different for some of our hunter and big equitation exhibitors. We are cooperating under a USEF mileage exemption which was generously approved by some of our neighboring shows. For this reason, our Children's Hunters will go as a one-day division on Friday. The Talent Search will also go on Friday. Our Adult Hunters will go as a one-day division on Sunday. Saturday will have Children's and Adult equitation plus a really fun unrestricted Hunter Classic. Thank you for your understanding. See you at the show!!